From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/30/2013 5:06:35 PM

To: 'mpo@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: 'Poirier, Marcelo' (marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: Lunch: Brian and Marcelo Poirier

Ignore that Marcello — just adjusting my calendar. See you at noon tomorrow.,

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 5:06 PM

To: 'mpo@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: 'Poirier, Marcelo'

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Marcelo Poirier

When: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 12:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: meet at PUC lobby at noon

Hi Marcelo — | hope this date works for you. Please meet Brian at the PUC lobby at
noon.

Thank you.

Redacted

From: Poirier, Marcelo [mailto:marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 3:29 PM

To7Redacted |

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Marcelo Poirier

Redacted

Vm on vacation that week. Either the week before or after could work.

FromjRedacted
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 1:12 PM

To: Poirier, Marcelo
Subject: Lunch: Brian and Marcelo Poirier

Hello Marcelo —

Brian Cherry would like to have lunch with you (no particular subject). Are you
available on October 7? Can you please let me know.
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Thank you.

Redacted

VP, Regulatory Relations

Redacted
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